AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
e-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1 PM Tuesday, September 12, 2023
STAFF AND PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING VIA
TELECONFERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411178 7571 Password: No Password Required.

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

In accordance with Government Code Section 54953(b), this agenda will be posted at the above
teleconference location and this location will be accessible to the public.

1. CALL TO ORDER:  1:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director
John Janowicz, Director

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports

1. SLO County Sheriff Department

2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or

may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of August 8th, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
Monthly Financial Review for August 2023

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Operations Reports for August 2023

Sow»

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Consider Revisions to the Scope of Work for the Operations Contract
(Action Required: Review Staff Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

B. Open House and Tours for the New Membrane Bioreactor Plant at the
District’s Wastewater Treatment Plant, 2850 Avila Beach Road, Avila Beach
(Receive Report and convene the meeting at the WWTP for tour of the new MBR
facilities, Information Item Only)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN

The next Regular Board meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 10th, 2023 at 1:00 P.M.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the
Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is
distributed. The writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street,
Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government
Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be
made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



RN [T 2 s
et I"_-"":""- = - . .

OPEN HOUSE
& DEDICATION

Join ABCSD and Port San Luis
Harbor District for the Avila
Beach Community Services
District’s MBR Open House
and Dedication.

2850 Avila Beach Drive
Avila Beach, CA 93424

ITINERARY:

2:00 PM - Open to Public
2:30 PM - Dedication
3:00 PM - Tours Begin
4:00 PM - End of Event

|iim

"‘ _J

m gon 4
¥

||Illl|1

TUESDAY

09.12

2 PMto4 PM

' lll :

3 kL m M

b
I Cannon

@HARTZ=LL







MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, August 8th, 2023
1:00 P.M.

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 1:15 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community
Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
John Janowicz

Board Members Absent: Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Office Manager

FRM Operations: Jeff Cedillos, FRM Operations

Legal Counsel: Not Present

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Public Comment.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff MacDonald reported 44 calls for service last month. Four thefts, four
vandalisms, nine enforcement stops, and 14 preventive patrol stops. Six suspicious
circumstances were investigated, as well.

Cal Fire: Chief Lee reported 56 calls for service this month, 26 were medically related. The Fire
Safety Council awarded about $600,000 in grant money to our area for clearing fire breaks and
maintaining roads. Chief Lee mentioned it is peak fire season. At this time the County of San
Luis is highly staffed with fire prevention professionals including 2 helitankers in Paso and two
fixed wing DC10s located in Santa Maria.



B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications. General Manager Hagemann
reported a CSDA Chapter meeting will be held on October 26th. More details to follow.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Janowicz brought to the staff’s attention that he was marked absent at the June meeting.
He was in fact present. The minutes will be corrected. Director Janowicz made a motion to
approve the Consent Items. It was seconded by Director Kennett and passed with a roll call vote
3-0.

AYES: John Janowicz
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Declare generator, valves & piping as surplus property. GM Hagemann summarized the
staff report, noting that the District needed to purchase a larger back-up diesel generator to support
emergency operations at the WWTP and the old generator has been temporarily located at the water tank
site. The Board directed staff to declare the equipment as surplus and to proceed with disposal of the
equipment through a government equipment surplus organization.

B. Site Visit to Wastewater Treatment Plant at 2850 Avila Beach Drive.
The Board members and several members of the public re-convened the meeting at the WWTP to review

the progress of the MBR construction project. No action was taken.

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 PM

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: June 6th, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for August

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of August, the District deposited $109,771 and incurred $101,424 in expenses
(cash basis). Expenses included approximately $81,000 in operating expenses and $28,500 in
non-operating expenses. Water and sewer revenue for the month of August was $106,788.90.
The District transferred $200,000 into our new bank account at Five Star Bank. We are
continuing to move the majority of our banking needs to Five Star Bank since their Money
Market account pays an interest rate equal to LAIF, but the money compounds daily and it is
immediately liquid. In addition we pay no banking fees to Five Star and their customer service
staff is exemplary. We will maintain a small amount of cash in our Pacific Premier checking
account in order to deposit our cash receipts and then periodically write ourselves a check to
transfer the cash receipts to the Five Star Operations account.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for August.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $105,698.94 in water and sewer service charges in August.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $939.96.

Operation and Maintenance

The statement for August from Fluid Resource Management (FRM) is attached.



5:34 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023

Aug 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1017 - Five Star Bank MM 200,349.60
1015 - Five Star Bank Checking 691,159.91
1005 - Customer Cash 1,167.53
1008 - Petty Cash 45.48
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 233,726.85
1050 - LAIF 3,989,351.00
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 5,115,800.37
Total Checking/Savings 5,115,800.37
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable -80,679.00

Total Accounts Receivable -80,679.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 7,280.62
1270 - Taxes Receivable 57,104.14
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 172,947.36
Total 1250 - Receivables 237,332.12
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance -4,021.98
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary -4,021.98
Total Other Current Assets B 233,310.14
Total Current Assets 5,268,431.51
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -16,373.00
Total 1605 - Office Equipment -8,139.42



5:34 PM

09/05/23
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2023

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 * Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 : Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

Aug 31, 23

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00
60,334.10

1,517,267.58
-593,752.02

923,515.56

611,174.66

-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40

6,973.40

105,000.00
2,049,098.30

-1,519,694.40

634,403.90

1,087,410.54
-787,343.49

205,485.61

505,552.66

2,365,475.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

Page 2



5:34 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023
Aug 31, 23
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,270,572.25
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr -755,498.34
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets 515,073.91
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water 515,073.91
1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 164,414.58
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep . -109,252.42
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 55,162.16
1690 - Construction in Progress 2,220,035.96
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 5,147,608.01
Total Fixed Assets 5,147,608.01
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources ] 28,724.00
Total Other Assets 28,724.00_
TOTAL ASSETS 10,444,763.52
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 193,478.86
Total Accounts Payable 193,478.86
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2255 - Accrued Interest FB Auditor 71,347.50
2201 - Accrued Payroll 2,540.00
2260 - Vacation Payable 3,791.40
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 2,308.92
2250 - PERS Liability - 263.98
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 80,251.80

Page 3



5:34 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023
o Aug 31, 23
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held o 6,430.00
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 6,430.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 86,681.80
Total Current Liabilities 280,160.66
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 92,927.00
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP 2,814,183.01
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 86,221.00
2999 - Unbalanced Classes -3,992,989.31
Total Long Term Liabilities -999,658.30
Total Liabilities -719,497.64

Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

11,236,399.61
-72,138.45

Total Equity

11,164,261.16

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

10,444,763.52

Page 4



5:34 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2023
Aug 23
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue 106,788.90
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee 3,801.16
4600 - Interest Income 349.60
Total 4000 - Income Summary o 110,939.66
Total Income _ 110,939.66
Gross Profit 110,939.66
Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex 9.00
5120 - Chase Paymentech 92.49
5140 - Invoice Cloud 314.93
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees - Oth... 28.68
Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees 44510
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay 4,213.47
5012 - Holiday Pay 0.00
5014 - Sick Pay 0.00
5016 - Vacation Pay 0.00
Total 5210 - Gross Wages 4,213.47
5230 - Payroll Taxes 72.70
5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other . 800.00
Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp. 800.00
5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi - 389.10
Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense 389.10
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc. 166.32
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses 5,641.59

Page 1



5:34 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
09/05/23 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis August 2023
o Aug 23
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting 4,387.50
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,000.00
6135 - Legal 644.00
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 864.79
6143 - Supplies, Office 55.64
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 920.43
6150 - Rate Assistance 939.96
6170 - Website 249.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 8,140.89
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 2,116.61
6505 - Contract Labor O & M 22,278.12
6506 - Contract Labor GM 9,300.00
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 6,750.00
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 1,194.43
6524 - Eqgip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 5,737.66
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - O... 3,233.27
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 10,165.36
6535 - Insurance P/L 2,034.74
6540 - Lab Tests 6,240.00
6542 - Maintenance 450.00
6550 - Operating Supplies 1,302.93
6555 - Permits & Fees 980.34
6565 - Regulatory Compliance 200.30
6580 - Solids Handling 1,995.63
6585 * Telephone / Internet 1,268.87
6590 - Utilities 1,594.89
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 66,677.79
Total Expense 80,905.37
Net Ordinary Income 30,034.29

Page 2



5:34 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2023

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245e - WWTP Construction
8245g - WWTP Cannon CM Services

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog S...
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Aug 23

16,071.93
12,409.75

28,481.68

28,481.68

28,481.68

28,481.68

-28,481.68

1,552.61

Page 3



| afeyd

9Z'v8L'SLZ  £V0L “uswihed eseyd - 0Z1LS yosjuswdhed £202/€2/80 %98YD
€Q'ELL'SIZ  ¥8FLL. " JogeT] Joeijuo) - G0S9 afieyaing |and 962Z4 ebeuel sounosay piNld  SKSE  £202/22/80 »o8yo
66'866'7LC S6'V “uswihed aseyd - 0Z1LS yosjuswied £202/22/80 %98yd
PO'¥66'YLC  TS'E “uswhed asey)d - 0ZLS yosjuswihed £202/12/80 %98y9
25°086'VLZ  LL'L “ruswihed asey) - 0ZLS yosuswied £202/L1/80 %99Y)d
GE'686'VLE 1522 $994 B sjwiad - G559 89} 00dV 02 018 984 90IABS £202/21/80 %o8y9
¥8'996'¥LZ  PL'L “'uswhed ssey) - 0ZLS yosjuswAied £202/91/80 %o8yo
02°696'vLZ 0000 "UUOSQNG B SeNQ - 0ZL9  “Z8/8Y.9L # Al SHAdIRD Hodoy 89 gSvo Sy3d 143  €202/91/80 ¥9Y)H
04'692'VLZ  00°00E'S T joge 10eluod - 9059 TUZ0T ‘T Isnbny - yiog Aine Joge joenuo)  sejeidossy p uuewabeH  ppSE  £20Z/91/80 ¥o8Y9
0/°G96'0LZ 00000002 " jueg.ejS aAald - GL0L JUNoooY Mueg Jejs eAl4  Aunwwo) ydeag BIAY  €¥SE £202/91/80 398yD
069601 2529 "M Pd 0D S¥3d - 952§ £ZISLIS - L/g sy ey sesfojdwz dand 143 €202/51/80 %o8Y)H
€1L'€06'0L 0,292 Ayngert sY3d - 0522 €T/SLIg - L/g NsUy  aay seokojdw3 ogqng 143 £202/51/80 ¥o8yo
SPO¥9'0L  6L'E9 "M Pd 00 SH3d - 952§ CT/LEIL - 9L/ usuy ey seakojdwg dlgng 143 £202/51/80 %o8y9
v’ LI5'0L  82'69C Aynger] sY3d - 0522 ST/LEIL - 9L/L usuy ey seakojdwg ongnd 143 £zZ0Z/51/80 %o8yd
96'LLE'0L  0L'L “uswihed aseys - 0Z1LS yosjuswhed £202/51/80 »o8y9
9z 0LE'0L  00'6¥C 8Nsgap - 0219 T"ASOAV AlYIUOW ZEO0-49ALE4/9# S210AU] I/ WODBUWBSASISD  HOVY  £202/SL/80 %o8Y9D
9Z'L90'0l  6£T "uswiAed aseyd - 0ZLS yosewAhed £202/71L/180 %99Y9d
/8'850'0L 687¢ “ruswihed esey) - 0Z1LS yosjuswAied £202/01/80 Y8y
86'G650'0L 000 aJuBURUIBY - ZTYS9 Ised uepzaig 143 €£202/01/80 ¥o8y9
86'G86'6 €0'¢ Pl JUBY2ISN - 00LS yosjuswhed £202/60/80 %o8U9
G6'286'6 00°0% "IN g "dey "dib3 - y259 snedal s8jndwiod siejndwog 28] [e) 143 €202/60/80 pEetlie)
G6'Z6'6 £6VLE pNojD 8210AU] - Ot7LS S99} Jueyalaw pnojD 8210AU| PNojDedIoAY) £202/80/80 o8y
20'829'6 £9'L UIpaID JUeYDIBN - 00LS yosjuswied £202/80/80 %o8y)
6£°929'6 006 Xowy - 0LLS Xswy 9sIg ssaldx3 uesuswy £202/20/80 ¥o8yo
6£°219'6 4 UIpaID JUeyIsy - 00LS yosjuswhed £202/L0/80 ¥o8yo
/87219'6 00't9 lebs - G119 /g '8eq AUl 98E90T ‘AU| LOOD0-SZPPE @lld Tl Buled g [8ls0d ‘@dlid  OVSE  £202/L0/80 %98yD
18'896'8 007082 Bupunooody - zoL9 Buideaxyoog ¢£z/zl/2 895€ AUl Buidesypjoog s|Bulg PIN  9€6E  £202/.0/80 oayo
18'881'8 Ge'9l diyg = abejsod - ZyLo 20IAIBG [B)SOd 'S'N £202/0/80 NEe-1Te)
AW AAN:] 0€'vE 82140 ‘ssyddns - €719 so|dejg £20Z/¥0/80 %o8yo
zZZ'8eL's 259 UIpa1D JeyoB - 00LS yosjuswied £202/¥0/80 %9949
0L'LEL'S 126 "IpaIY) JURYDIB - 00LS yosjuswAied £202/£0/80 %o8yn
6v'zzl's 0S°ZTL'L Bununodoy - 2019 Buideayyoog €z/1¢// /86€ AUl Buidsayyoog ojful NN ¥ESE  £202/S0/80 piel-le}
66'66€'9 ZZ9l dng Buiesado - 0559 " shg ssauisng soluoied £202/20/80 %98Y9
11'€8E'9 LL€ UIpalD JueysIsiy - 00LS yosjuewdhed £202/20/80 %o8y9
00°08¢€'9 00'000°€ " Joge 1oenuod - 9059 Z AINM - YigL Anp Joge 10enjuo) gzzL ‘AUl selelnossy g uuewsbeH  £€6€  €£20Z/10/80 %8y
00'08€' 00'000°S T JogeT JoBNUOD - 90S9  UZ ‘UIGL - PUZ AN LZZL "AU| JodeT JoejuUO)  sejeldossy g uuewsbe  Zese  £Z0z/10/80 ¥o8yo
00'08¢ 00'52 SJuUBUBUIBN - ZYG9 S pue pues ‘ssaeaT Jo dn ues|) Jousixg ‘00 Buiues|o aulseod  LEGE  €£202/10/80 %8y
00'85¢€ 00'591L soueuUBUIR - ZPSO  TNP) €Z/LE/L LZEE AUl SdUBUBUIBI SO ‘00 Bulues|) suilseod  LEGE  £202/10/80 ¥28yD
00°061 00'52 aJueusUR - ZPGY e pue pues ‘saAedT jo dn ues|D Jousixg ‘0D Bulues|) auise0)  LEGE  £202/10/80 yo8yg
00'59L 00'69L soueUBUIRW - ZYGY  NM) €Z/0E/9 LOEE "AUl SOUBUBIBI 2210 ‘00 Buluesyp suse0) LESE  £202/1L0/80 %o8yo
Uluipy / |elauac)
aouejeg unowy Junoo9y owa aweN wnnN ajyeq adA)
£Z0Z Isnbny
SIUNOJIY/M pung Aq syoey9H £2/50/60

JoLISIQ S82IAIRS AJIUNWILUOY Yorag BlIAY



Z abeyq

0S'LLS'6Y  SL'L6B'C "ISUOD dLMM - 95428 sbuiesy uoisuadxa dIMM LELEZL “abeuep eounosey pINi4  SPSE  £202/2T/80 NeET]
GG'6.5'9F  00°2SE g dey dinb3 - ZzGg  “Ues Joj juswieoelday Jojessbplujey 0zZLEgy ebeuep a0inosey pinjld SYSE  £202/2Z/80 A8y
G6'ZZT'OF  9P'€09'9L " 10geT JOBIUOY - GOSY €202 Isnbny - W0 AlYIUON 696224 —obeueiy 92in0saY pINl4  SPSE  £202/22/80 No9y)H
6061962  LZ6CV sain - 0659 Z-8€ZZEYBEEY #09E UONEIS YIT 399d 143 €z02/Lz/80 %o8yo
Z9'681'62 06¥L U] £ suoydsiel - 6859 Joulsul 5880 X # Jooe 181V 143 €207/81L/80 %o8yo
6vLL'6C  £87256 $884 g SR - GGG9 “ieseusd) dnydeq 600 # 100V GZLETH AUl D uoNNIod IV 0D O1S 143 £202/91L/80 %8y
60°26L'82  00°00S'L "t 1ogeT JoBjuU0D - L0659 WSlsAS Iues Jsaulbug IND Joge JoBAQUOD  SOJBIDOSSY R uuewabeH  vpGE  £202/91/80 %o8y9
60/69'9z  81'82¢'L - dng BunesedQ - 0559 Jebulei £202/51/80 ML)
L6'82V'ST  L9'€El “jul / duoydela] - 6859 781916222.8T # 1008 19|qe) %@ Jodsioy 181V £202/51/80 ¥98y9
¥Z'S62'SZ  8Y6CE TISUOD dLMM - 86128 ZESEOLEOS # J19PIO 611916 JoWoSND ¥ooganig ysn £202/5./80 ¥oayo
9/'G96'vZ  00°0¥2'9 sise] qel - 0¥S9 €2/1/8 8219 ‘AUl Juswalels  onfjeuy jseo) suoleqy  gbSE  £202/L0/80 %949
9/'62.'8L  £9'S66'L BunpueH spios - 0859 Bulpuen spllos £2//// 6950.# AUl oul‘speeds  LYSE  €£20Z/.0/80 %9949
€L'0€2'9L  00°0SL '19sgNg B seng - 0219 £20¢ se2a4 diysiaquisjy [enuuy saolAleg punosBiepun  BESE  €202/20/80 %2y
€1'085'9L  68'622'C UISU0D dLMM - 96128 osedwBN £2/2/8 TO8LL-8L1D:# 9210AU| 077 ‘BUBOID  8ESE  £202/L0/80 %oayo
PZ’0SE'YL  S2°199'8 ruued dIMM - Bszg  20S8# AUl LLZLLZ #10800id dLMM HEIW uouued  JEGE  €£20Z/.0/80 %99y
6t°889'G ¥Z'98L') slealway) - £059 €TCLIL TBLSSEId] ou| ‘oyioed Bejuuelg  geSe  £202/20/80 %99Y9
SZ'20S'Y 106 slealway) - £059 £2/62/9 ZE625€ld9 "oul ‘oyioed Bejuuesg  Ge5€  £202/20/80 %o8y9
88°'L/G'E 00's2H g -dey "dinb3 - Zzg9 1sed uspzaig 143 £20zZ/v0/80 ¥o8yn
88°9PL'C SLv8L SN - 0659 IASAWNQ PA Z LSEPOLE-0ZLY 19NN 192y " Aiepues Aunod yinos 143 £202/20/80 3o8yo
€17296°'C A AR 2 Ul / euoydels] - 6869 G ¥06 9L¥6-G65 508 # 1008 1%1v 143 €£202/10/80 %8y
00°055'2 00'0S0°L ** logeT J9enuoD - 059 wsAg Alejiueg Joge joeauU0)  sejeidossy ' uuewsbeH  €6S€  £202/10/80 PEClig)
00'005°L 00°00S't "' Joge JoeluUeD - 059 wajsAg Aleyues JogeT joenuo)  sejelnossy g uuewsbey  zese  £202/10/80 N ¥oayo

ejiueg

L¥'186 L¥'186 sybi |10 L
L7186 04°66€ senln - 0659 /-90959/96.6 #3°9€ sybI 1S juoi4 3%9d 143 €Z02/17/80 ¥o8yo
11585 ¥8'851 selN - 0659 £-7869/60690 # J0o€ sjybrj umo] 3%9d 143  £Z0Z/£0/80 %09y
£6'921 £6°921 0-C9ESG 12666 # 1006 sybiT Auojo) 3%9d 143 €202/£0/80 bEiTe]

sybn

Z8°'1ez'eLz  78'Lez'elLe ulpy / [eJ8UD9) [Bj0]
Z8°1€2'81LC  £5'8S dng BunesedQ - 0559 "*sAg ssauisng sojuole) £20Z/LE/80 ¥o8Yo
62ELL'8LZ ¥ELT 2210 'salddng - €419 . uozewy £202/62/80 pleL-1iTg)
G6'LSL'8LZ  ¥T¥8L “rdiys g obejsod - Zyl9  UIed uny LLES ‘AUl 678 JSGUUNN Jowolsn) | ‘salBojouysa) aAleal) £202/62/80 NEEliLg)
LL296'LLZ  OL'VOp diys p obejsod - ZL9  Uie@ uny LLEG "AU| 6¥8 JaquINN Jawoisng | ‘saibojouyos | aAnesi) £202/62/80 FENg)
LO'€0S'ZLZ 05661 rdiys g obejsod - Zyl9  reqQ uny LLEG AUl B8 JequnN Jawojsn) | ‘selbojouyds | aaneal) £202/62/80 Nle=lTg)
LG'€0E'LLT  €T€ “uawhed aseyy - 0ZLS yosjuswihed £202/62/80 %o9yo
82°00€'/1LC S6'62C |/ 8uoydsie] - G8G9 L ZGEE00860015VT8 # 100V wnJoedg 143 €202/57/80 N9y
££°040'2LZ 00G88'L Bununoooy - 2019 Buideayoog £z/GL/8 66€¢ ‘AUl Buidsayjoog sibulg MIN  9pSE  £20T/€T/80 %o8yn
£e'egL'slz  L0°L “uswdhed aseyd - 0ZLS yosjuswAed £202/£2/80 ble=1Tg)

aosuejeg Jhowy Junosay oW sweN wnn ajeq adA]

£202 Isnbny

SIUNOIIY/M pund Aq S)o9YH £2/50/60

JoLSIg S99IAI9S AJlunwiwos yoeag elIAY



¢ abed

£9'PZP'LOE  £9'PZP'LOE vi0l
SO'LPS'ZL  SO'LPS'LL Jsjep |eloL
GO'L¥S'ZL  SG'Z0E'S N g dey tdib3 - y2g9 lleday doig s|buy 9z0ezM  ebeuepy sonosey pINl4  SHGE  £202/22/80 %8y
09'8€2'CL  [Z'EET'E deoy juswdinb3 . 0zs9 Juswaoe|day J9Je 96ZZM  obeuely oinosey piNl4  GPSE  £202/2Z/80 ¥o8y9
£2'500'6 LL'GBE "N g "day “dib3 - 269 19241 JuUoId Je 1ol Buiea gL Ly  ebeuely @omnosey pini4  G¥SE  £202/22/80 398y
zZLoLs's 78°655'S "+ JogeT J9BUOYD - G0SY W20 Alyluol 696224 ebeuep edinosey pInl4  SpSE  £202/2Z/80 %8y
0£°050' 00°006 " 10gET JOBJUOYD - L0S9 walsAg J9leA JogeT JoejUOD  seeIossy g uuewsbeH  pSE  £202/91/80 RoBYD
0€'051L'2 0£°002 0 AuojejnBey - G969 TION 1dIedsy UoOBUUOY SSOID 96PPPLONI  osAUT Ajunod sinT ues £202/51/80 %9949
00°066'L 00°0SL THOSQNS B s9NQ - 0ZLY  TTLEZ0Z "AUl €20 S894 diysiaquis|y lenuuy saolneg punosblepun €SS £202/20/80 NEeL=1Tg)
00°008'L 00°0S¥ ** 10geT JoeluUO) - /059 wayshg J8jepn Joge oeNUOD  sejeIdossy P uuewebeH €868 £20Z/10/80 rer-1ig}
00°0SE°L 00°0S€°L " Joge 10enuo?) - 2059 WaJSAg Jajepp Joge] JoBJUO)  s3jeId0ssy g uuewebeq  Zese  €20Z/1L0/80 ietlTle]
J9JRAR
62°0L9v9  62°0L9'v9 feyues jejo|
820.9'Y9 Z9LlLy U / suoydse] - 6869 S 06 91¥6-G65 SO8 # 100€ 181¥ 143 £202/0£/80 %o8yo
192579  00'8bL'S UUBRD JdIMM - BSHZ8  LpSS# AUL LLZLLT #193[01d dIMM HaIN uouued  /pGE  £20T/ET/80 %o9yod
1970509  €¥CLP g "dey "dinb3 - ZzG9 dwnd oBpn|g u| [eag aoejday GeoceM  obeuepy aounosey pinl4  SpSE  £202/22/80 %o9Yo
¥2'260'09  SL'G95°L "ISUOD d1IMM - 95728 pingey dwngd JaxiN ZE0EZM  ebeuepy aoinosey piInl4  S¥SE  £202/22/80 N8y
60°226'86  GL'892'C "ISU0D dLMM - 86¥Z8 sanss| dwnd abpn|g gL0SZM  ebeue soinosay pinl4  SPSE  £202/22/80 ¥o8yo
¥6'862'9S  ¥9'289'9 "TISU0D dLMM - 958 dLMM Ol U] 3l 399d §66CZM ebeuepy sanosey pini4  GHSE  £202/2Z/80 %99y
asuejeg junowy Junoosoy owapy - awep wnN ajeq adA)
£20Z ¥snbny
SJUNO022Y/M pund Aq s}o9Yy9 £2/50/60

JouISIg S99IAISS AJIUNWWOo) yorag lIAY



| abed

20°L06'¢e- TAVY] 'eg Jeig @Al4 - §101 aouejsissy a)ey £20Z/80/80 ¥sodaQ
LT'¥86'¢e- 1€°969°L- eg lelg anld - GLOoL %9y lues  £20z/80/80 ¥sode(Q
96°.82'C- 000 'eg Jejg aAld] - G101 Z8Yl0 £202/.0/80 MsodsQg
96°.82'C- 000 eg Jejg oAld - GLOL |l lBYlO €202/,0/80 ¥sodeQ
96°.8¢'¢C- YA R4 'eg Jejg anld - Gi0lL soue)jsissy a)ey £202/.0/80 ¥sodeQ
€8°26C°C- 9.°12¢- eg Jelg eald - G101 o9y lueg  €20Z/.0/80 Ysode(Q
L0°LL0°C- 000 wlld ouloed - 0LoL ZJaUl0 €202/90/80 ¥sodeQ
L0120 000 “wald ogoed - 0L0L | J8YIO £202/90/80 Usodeg
L0°LL0C- 000 “"wield ouioed - 0LoL aouelsIsSY )8y  £202/90/80 ¥sodaq
L0°LL0C ¥0°0LL- Twiald dyided - 0101 99y lUBS  £202/90/80 ¥soda(Q
€0'196°L- 000 wield oyioed - LOL ZBYIO €202/50/80 ¥sode(Q
€0'196°}- 000 Twilld dulded - gLoL | I8Y)O €202/50/80 ¥sodsQ
€0'196'}- 000 wLld oyioed - 0101 aouejsissy a)ey  £20Z/50/80 ¥sode(
€0°'196'L- ceerL- wiRld dyided - 0101 09y lueg  €£z0z/50/80 ¥sodaQ
187218~ oL¢- TTwiRld duided - 0LOL ZJeYlo €£20Z/¥0/80 ¥sode(
LLGL8L- 000 weld duded - 0L0L L JYIO £202Z/¥0/80 ¥sodag
LLGL8 L €L L “"wald dyioed - 0L0L souelsissy d)ey £202/#0/80 lsodeQ
v eze’L- 96°018- wlld dyoed - 010l 29y lUeS  €£Z02/¥0/80 lsodag
8¥'2ZL0'L- SG'L- Uweid oyioed - 0L0L Z18Yl0 £Z0z/c0/80 ¥sodaQg
€6°0L0°L- 000 uield dyided - L0t L J8WO €£202/20/80 ¥sodeQ
€6°0L0°L- co'vl wisld oyloed - 010l aouesissy @)ey £20Z/€0/80 Nsode(Q
§5'G20'L- ¥ 08G- uald ouyioed - 0101 99y lueg  €£20Z/€0/80 Nsoda(
LSy 00°000°L wiald Jiioed - 010} ZJ9Yl0 £202/20/30 ¥sodeQ
LLSpp'L- 000 wsld ouided - 0101 |l IBYIO €£202/20/80 ¥sodeQ
LL'GhYL- AR 4 TwRld dulded - 0L01L souejsissy ajey  £20¢/20/80 ¥sode(Q
86'6vY'L- 8g 0Ll L- wiRld oiioed - 0LOL 09y lues  €£z0z/20/80 ¥sode(Q
0L6E¢e- 28'9¢¢ wield oyloed - 0LOL ZBYIO €202/10/80 ¥sode(Q
G996 000 wLld dyided - 0LoL | IBYIO £202/10/80 ¥sode(
25996 09'CL weld d4ided - 0L0L aouelsissy ajey £¢0¢/L0/80 MHsodag
(AN Ay [ANYA “wisid dyloed - 0L0OL 09y lues  £zZ0Z/1L0/80 ¥soda(Q

Aejueg

09°6¥eE- 09'6ve- ullipy / [elsuso [ejo |
09'6ve- 09'6veE- “'egJeiS dAld - LLOL NIN Je)S anid Jsaleju]  £20Z/1.€/80 ¥sodeQ

ulwpy / jedauas

aosuejeq junowry yids owap ajeq adAL

€20z isnbny

pung Aq susodaqg £2/50/60

JOoLIISIQ SIIIAIRS ANUnWwon yoeag elIAY



Z obey

69°05¢'22- 000 “eg JelsS eAld - G101 L Jayl0 €20Z/9L/80 usodaQg
69°06€'22- 18V regq leis end - GLoL aouejsissy @)ey  £Z0Z/9L/80 usoda(
95'65¢'2¢e- ra-WAR “eq Je}S A4 - GLO| 29y lues £20Z/91/80 NsodaQg
¥0°8€0'22- 99'v0¢ “eg Jejg enld - GLOL ZBYI0 £20z/SL/80 NsodeQg
0472ve'Ce- 000 “eg Jejs anld - GLOL L 1BYI0 £202/51/80 Wsoda(Q
0L2vE'Ce- LO'E9 “eg Jejs enid - SLOL aouejsissy ojey £20Z/51/80 NsodeQ
LL'S0V'22- LL'TZE Y "eg Je)s aald - GLOL 09y lues  £z0e/SL/80 sodeQ
¥G°€80'8L- 000 "eg Jejg aAl4 - GLOL ZBYO €£20Z/ivL/80 WsodeQ
¥G'€80'QL- 6.'.G- "eq Je)s enid - GLOL | ]8O €£20Z/vL/80 Ysodeqg
G/°GZ0'8L- €L’/ “eq Jejs sAald - GLOL aouejsissy @)y £Z0Z/7L/80 ¥sodaQ
8t'€€0'glL- 8T LL- “"eg Jeis eAl4 - GLOL 29y lueS £20Z/¥L/g0 Nsodeq
02'956'LL- Zv'862'L- "widld ouioed - 0101 £2/82/. - 82/9 Swoolisay yied Apunwwod €z0z/4rL/go  usodeq
81°/69'9L- 000 “eg leig 8Ald - GLOL ZJUl0 £20z/€L/80 NsodaQg
82°/69'91L- 000 “eg Jejs snlq - GLOL L J8Yl0 £20zZ/eL/80 usodeqg
82°/69'9L- 000 “eg JejS 8nld - 5101 souejsissy @jey €20Z/cL/80 Wsode(
8/°/69'91- 89'8/¢2- "req JejS 8nld - G101 %8y lues €20Z/cL/80 ¥sode(
06'8.£'9L- 000 "ed Jejs 8nld - GLOL ZY0 €z0z/ZL/ig0 WsodsQg
06'8/€£'9L- 000 "eq Je)S 8nld - GLOI L JoYl0 €z0zZ/2L/g0 usodeq
06'8/€£'91L- 000 “'eq Jejs aAld - GLOL aoue)sissy ajey  £Z0Z/ZL/80 ¥sodsQ
06'8.E'QL- #8'501- "eq lejg aAld - G101 99y lUeS £20¢/2L/80 sodeQ
90°€.2'9L- 000 ""eg Jejs anld - GLOoL Z49Yi0 £20Z/LL/80 Ysodeq
90'€/Z'9L- 000 “'eg Jeys eAld - G101 L JaUlI0 £20Z/1L1/80 ¥sodaQg
90'€L2'9L- 000 eg Jejg onld - GLOL souejsissy @)ey  £20Z/L1/80 ¥sodaq
90°€/2'9L- ZL'0S6'0L- “eq Jejg 8Ald - GLoL 09y IUBS £20Z/L1L/80 Wsode(
#6'22¢'G- 000 “"wiald ouloed - 001 Z18Yyi0 €£20zZ/01/80 ¥sodaQg
¥6'22€'S- 000 . "Wwiald ouoed - 0101 L 18y0 €£20Z/0L/80 MusodaQ
¥6°228'S- 000 "wild oyioed - 0101 aoue)sIssy 9jey €£Z0Z/0L/80 Nsodeq
¥6°22e's- GGZLG- “wisld dyloed - 0101 08y lues £z0zZ/0L/80 NsodeQ
6£°0L8't- BEGLY wisld oiioed - 0L0L T - 82/p swoonsay jed Ajunwwo) Ajpjeledes payoogd £Z/8/9 €20Z/60/80 Nsodeq
8/°GZZ'S- ve1G- "Uwidld ouioed - 0101 Z U0 £20Z/60/80 Nsodeqg
¥¥'891°G- 000 “wiald ouioed - 0LOL L J8YIO £20Z/60/80 Nsodeq
¥¥'891°G- 000 "wiald ouloed - 0L0L JouelsIssy @jey  £Z0Z/60/80 ¥sodeQ
891 G- GEPOE L~ ""wisld oyloed - 0101 %9y IuBS £202/60/80 Usodeq
60'98°¢- €L0- eg Jejg 8ald - GLOL }98Yo pasolo Junoose W Jueg SN £202/60/80 Nsodeq
96'£98'¢c- 90t "'eg JeyS enld - GLOL Z18Yi0 €£20Z/80/80 YsodaQ
20'/06'¢e- 000 ""eq Jejs 8nld - GLOL L JayO €£20Z/80/80 usoded
asuejeqg junowy Mids oW ayeq adA]
£20Z ¥snfny
pund Aq syisodag £2/50/60

Jou3SIg S@dIAJRS AJlunWiWo) Yyoeag BJIAY



¢ abey

€£'¥99°05- 000 g Jejg SAld - GLOL | BYIO €£202/62/80 ¥sodag
€€'¥99'0G- 20've g Jeis 9Ald - G101 douelsissy djey  £20¢/62/80 MHsodeq
G€'889°0G- 88'89¢'¢- 'eg Jeyg @Al - G101 o9y lues  €£z0Z/6¢/80 ¥sods(
LY'BLE LP- 000 'eg Jejg @Ald - S10) ZIBWO £202/52/80 NsodeQ
LYV 6LE P 000 ‘eg Jejg SAl4 - G101 | B0 €£202/52/80 WsodeQ
LYV BLE LY 000 eg Jelg OAld - GLOL aouelsissy ajey €£20¢/52/80 ¥sode(Q
LV6LE LY ¥9°8¢- 'eg JBIS 9AI] - G101 09y lueg  €£z0z/5Z/80 ¥soda(
€8°08C' Lt~ 000 'egd Jejg enld - GLoL ZJ8Ul0 €20¢/ve/80 YsodsQg
€8°08C LY~ 000 eg Jelg Al - GLOL | BYO €202/b2/80 WsodaQ
£€8°082 Ly~ 000 “'eg Jejg oAl - G101 souejsissy ajey £Z0Z/¥T/80 ¥sodeQ
€8°08¢°Lv- 9e'8lLe- eg leis @Ald - S10L o9y lueg  £z0Z/vZ/80 Msodeq
L¥'296°9p- 196 'eg Jels eAl] - SLOL ZPYO €202/€2/80 ¥sodaQ
80°2.6'9p- 000 'eg Jejg aAld - G101 | IBWO £202/€2/80 Nsode(Q
80°CL6'9P- yeoe 'egd JejS a4 - G101 aouejsissy djey €£20z/€zZ/80 ¥sodeQ
Zh'Z66'9p- og'eveeL- 'eg Je}S 9Ald - G101 o9y lueg  ¢£z0Z/ce/80 ¥sodeQ
coTrL've- 000 g JEIS 9AlH - GLOL ZI8YI0 €202/02/80 WsodaQg
29'trl've- 000 “'eg JeIS 9Nl - GLOL | BYIO €202/02/80 MNsodaQ
29'ehL've- 000 “'eg Jeig oAl - GL0OL aouejsissy ajey €£z202/02/80 ¥sodeQ
29 Cr.'ve- 08'.¢e- 'eg JejS dAld - GLOL 09y lUBS  £202/02Z/80 ¥sodeQ
8°v0.L've- 000 'eg Je}S |Ald - GLOL Z13Y0 €20¢/61/80 WsodeQ
Z8'v0L've- Sv'GLL g JelS SAld - GLOL | BBYO €202/61/80 Usodag
L2028've- .90l 'eq Jejs |Ald - GLOL souejsissy ajey £20¢Z/61/80 MsodaQg
¥6°0€8'pe- ¥8°.88°|- 'eg JeiS aAld - GLOL 29y lUeS €£Z0Z/6L/80 ¥usodeQ
0L'ev6'ze- S9°9L1- 'eg Jeys A4 - G101 Z1BWPO £202/81/80 NsodeQ
S¥'9ce’ze- 0L'9r eg Jeig aAld - GLOL | 18O €£202/81/80 Nsoda(
GL'6LLTE- cL 09 “'eg Jejg 8nld - G101 soue)sissy ajey €£20Z/8L/80 ¥sodag
Ly ov8Te- veeieoL- 'eg Jejg 8nld - G101 o9y lueg  €z0Z/8L/80 ¥sodaQ
€2'829'C¢- 000 eg Jejg SAld - G101 TBUO €202/LL/80 ¥sodag
€2'829'C2- 6G°¢9C “'eg Jelg Al - G101 | JIBWO €202/.1/80 ¥sodeQ
28°068'C¢- L9'€C “'eg JeiS |Ald - GlLOL soue)sissy ajey £20Z/.1/80 ¥sodag
evvL62e- Y. €9G- eg JBIS 8Al] - SLOL 09y lUBS  €£Z0T/LL/80 ¥sodeQ
69°05€¢e- 000 'eg Jelg @Al - S10L Z8YO €20Z/91/80 ¥sodaQ
aouejeg junoury yds ajeq adA}
€202 Isnbny
pun4 Aq s)isodag €2/50/60

39143S1 S92IAIRS AJlunwwon yoeaq ejIAy



¢ abed

GTESP'S- 000 "wisld ouided - 0104 Z U0 £202/90/80 ¥sodeQ
CTAX AN 000 “wiaid dyioed - 0101 L JBUI0 €£202/90/80 ¥sodeg
GZ'ESY'S- 000 “Twidld oyioed - 0101 aouesissy ejey  €£20Z/90/80 ¥sodeQ
e TAX TS €L /6" “Twidld oyioed - 0101 oay 1Rl £202/90/80 ¥sodeQ
Z1'95¢€'s- 000 “"wiald dyloed - 0101 ZIBUI0 €202/50/80 ¥sodeQ
Z1'95€'s- 000 “"wald dyloed - 0101 L IBYIO £202/50/80 ¥sodeg
Z1'95¢€'s- 000 “Twidid dyioed - 0101 douejsissy ajey £z0Z/G0/80 }sodaQ
Z1'95¢€'G- 88°981- “wald oyioed - 0101 29y IRk £202/50/80 ¥sodeQ
2691 ‘G- 000 “rwidid ouioed - 0104 ZJIBYO €202/¥0/80 ¥sodag
¥2'691 G- 00°0 “Uwald oyioed - 0104 | YO £202/¥0/80 HsodeQ
2691 G- 8811 “Uwald oyioed - 0104 souelsIssy sjey  £20Z/70/80 Hsodeq
ZL18L'g- ZL°/89- “'wiald dyioed - 010} o8y JojeM  £202/70/80 HsodaQ
00 V67 v- Zr'e66'lL “'wald dyioed - 010l €£2/0€/9 - €£/9 uoebiu| uenp ueg Alejesedes HOVY peYoog £2/6/8  £202/€0/80 Nisodaq
T L8Y'9- 000 “Twiaud dyloed - 0101 Z13YI0 €202/£0/80 Msodag
T i8¥'9- 00°0 “"wald dyioed - 0101 | JISYI0  €£202/€0/80 MWsoda(
Ty i8Y'9- 90°€e “Twiald oyloed - 0101 aoue)sissy 8jey  £20Z/€0/80 ¥sode(
8t°025'9- L¥'1E9'C- “Twisld oyoed - 0101 o9y JolepM  £202/£0/80 ¥sodeqQ
10°688'¢- Zr'c66'L- “rwisld dyioed - 0101 £2/0€/9 - £/9 uonebiu| uenr ueg  £z0z/c0/80 hsodag
65°G68"L- 000 “'wiid duioed - 0101 ZJ9YI0 £202/20/80 ¥sodeq
65°G68°L- 000 “Uwidid duyloed - 0104 | IBYIO  €202/20/80 lsodag
65°G68" |- 20k "Uwidld oyioed - 0101 douESISSY 8jey  £z0Z/20/80 ¥sodeq
19906 L- 01°€50°L- “wald oyioed - 0101 o8y JejleM  £202/20/80 HsodeQ
L6°258- 000 “wiid dyioed - 0101 Z1BUI0 £202Z/10/80 Hsodag
16°258- 000 “wiald diived - 0101 L 1BYO £202/L0/80 MNsodeQ
16°258- 0622 “rwiald dyloed - 0101 aouejsissy jey  £20Z/L0/80 ¥sodeQ
18°6/8- 18°G/8- “"wild dioed - 0101 29y JekeM  £202/10/80 ¥sode(Q
J9)epp
9L°L08'c- 91°108'c- 3JSe/ PlloS |ejo |
o1°L08'c- 9L°108'¢- “'eg Jejs 8Ald - GLOL MS 994 8siyouel4 suojosuuo) SiSeA\  £202/22/80 ¥sodeg
9)SEM plloS
21 '¥69'05- 2L 76905 Arejues |ejo |
2L 690" £9'G9- “'widid oYloed - 0101 AINp/m patesio sYDTO £2/42/L SO 1AV IONVIVE LZLEL$ £202/1€/80 Nsoded
60'629'06- vz ee “'eg Jejg onld - G101 Z1RUI0 £202/62/80 ¥sodsg
aouejeqg junowy nids ITTET T ayeq adAy
€20z ¥snbny
pung Aq sjisodaq £2/50/60

JOL)SIQ S92IAI9S AJlUNWWo) Yoeag ejIAyY



G abed

9€°005'8L- ¥8'8L1L- "egd 1B)JS 9Ald - GLOL 08y 18)epM  £202/v1L/80 Nsoda(
Z518€'8L- 9T’ L¢6- Tueld dioed - 0101 €2/82/. - 82/9 swoonsay Yied Ayunwwod ¢z0z/vL/g0 ¥sodeg
9T ¥SY'LL- relyL- wsld dided - 010l €2/82/L - 82/9 uoebiul| 1984S Juoly  £Z0Z/vL/80 ¥sode(Q
¥8'186'GlL- ey ery'e- wield oiided - 0LOL €2/82/L - 82/9 uonebiu| uenr ues  €Z0zZ/v1/80 WsodaQ
L6ESCL- 000 eg lejS 8Ald - GL0L Z Y0 €£20zZ/el/80 ¥sodaQg
L6eSCL- 000 ed Jejs 9ald - GLoL | JoYl0 €zZ0z/eL/80 ¥sodeQ
L¥'6eSCL- 000 'eg Je)g aAld - GLOL Jouelsissy ajey  £zZ0Z/cL/80 ¥sodaq
L¥P'6ESTL- (AN AN 'ed JejS 9Ald - GLO| 29y 19)eM\  £202/€1/80 NsodeQ
68'65LCL- 000 'eg JejS aANld - GLOL ZIeyo €20Z/21/80 ¥sodeQg
68651 ClL- 000 g 1ejg @Al4 - GLOL L JBUIO €20Z/ZL/80 ¥soda(Q
68'651°CL- 000 'eg lelg @Ald - GLOL aouejsissy ajey €zZ0Z/ZL/80 HsodeQ
68651 °CL- 9’ LCL- 'eg IB)S 9AI4 - GLOL 09y JeleM  £202/2L/80 ¥sodaQ
eP'TE0'TL- 000 'ed Jejg 8Ald - GLOI YO €202/L1/80 NsodeQ
N A AR 000 'eg lejg aAld - GLOI | JIBYIO €20¢/L1/80 MNsodaQ
e 2e0CL- 00°0 eg Jejg anld - GLO1 aouesissy ajey €20¢/L1/80 Wsode(
A A ceesse- eg lejg 8Ald - GLOL 09y J9JeA  £202/L1/80 ¥sodeQ
FA A 000 wald doiioed - 0L0L ZJoUl0 €20zZ/0L/80 ¥sodaQ
LT 6EP 8- 000 wsld ouided - 0LoL | 8O  €202/01/80 sodag
AL I8 000 "wisld olloed - 010l douelsissy aley €£Z02/0L/80 ¥sodag
LZ'6EY 8- 69°L9G- 'wald oiided - 0101 09y Ja)eM  €£202/01/80 ¥sodaQ
z9'1L.8'L- 5’168 “Uwiaid oided - 0LOL  €2/42/9 - €/9 uonebul| Jeang Juoid A|sjeledag paxoog £2/vL/.  £202/60/80 Wsodeq
ro'ecL'e- 09°86¢ T'wiald dioed - 0L0L T - 82/ swoolsay ied Ajunwwog Ajgleledss paxoog £2/8/9 £202/60/80 Nsodag
91206~ 90'6.S “weid duyed - 0Lol €2/2/9 - 8¢/ uoheblu| 19aas juol] Ajpjesedag paxoogd £€2/8/9 £202Z/60/80 NsodeQ
0.°965'6- zL6le'e Tlsld diided - 0L0L €2/2/9 - 82/y uonebiu| uenp ueg Ajpjeledag payoogd £2/8/9 £202/60/80 ¥sodeq
Zv'eLeel- 000 'wsid ouided - 0LOL T8I0 £202/60/80 ¥sodaQg
A AL x4 000 wald ouioed - 0LoL | IBYIO €£202/60/80 MNsodaQ
4 AL XA N 000 wsld diioed - 0L0L souelsissy aley €20¢/60/80 lsodsQ
rAEALEAN 68°€29'G- wiald diioed - 010L 09y JoYep\  £202/60/80 Yisodeq
€G'8ve’L- 000 eg Jelg |Ald - GLOL ZBYI0 €£202/80/80 ¥sodeq
£5°8ve’.L- 000 eg Jelg 9Ald - GLOL L YO €£202/80/80 ¥sodaq
£5'8pe’L- 6€'89 'eg lelg @Ald - GLOL aouejsissy ajey  £20Z/80/80 MsodaQg
z6°9LyL- 18'259'L- 'eg 1BIS 9AI] - GLOL 29y JAlep\  £202/80/80 Nsode(
LL'v9L'G- 000 ed JelS @Al - GLOI Z1BWO £202/.0/80 Wsode(Q
LL'voL's- 000 g lejs aAld - G0l | I8Y)O €£202/,0/80 ¥sode(
LL'¥9L'G- oLl 'eg JBIS 9Al] - GLOL aouejsissy ajey  £202/.0/80 ¥sodaQ
€L'6LL'G 88'Lce- 'ed Jejg @nld - GLOI 29y JejlepM  £202/,0/80 ¥sode(
aJuejeg junouwry Hids oW ajeq adA]
€202 ¥snbny
pung Aq s)isodag £2/50/60

JoL3SIg S82IAIaS AJUNWWOY Yorvag BJIAY



9 abed

SY'¥68°LG- ey 64 'eg JBlS 9Ald - GLOL o9y JBle\\  £202/62/80 sodaQ
€0'S6.°L5" 000 'eg JelS 9Nl - G101 ZJ8Yl0 €zZ0zZ/v2/e0 usodeQ
€0'66.'LS- 000 'ed Jelg eAld] - §101 |l IBYIO £20Z/¥2/80 ¥sodeQ
€0°66.L°LS- 000 'eg Jejg eAald - GL0L aoue)sIssSy ey  €£Z02/vZ/80 NsodeQ
€0'S6.°LS- L0°68¢- 'eg IS BN - G101 o9y JSleM  £202/P2/80 ¥sodeQ
96°G05°1G- 000 "eg JelS SAld - GLOL 2P0 €20e/€e/80 MsodsQ
96°G05°1LS- 000 'eg Jelg dAld - G10) | J9YIO €£20Z/€T/80 ¥sodeQ
96°'S0S5°1S- 6L'¥E g Jejs |Ald - GL0L aouesissy @)  £20Z/€¢/80 usodaQ
SL0vS'LS- 65'250°EL- 'eg Jejg enld - G101 29y Jo)ep  £202/€2/80 MHsodeQ
0ze8v'ge- 000 'eg Jejs anld - G101 ZJ9Yl0 €z0zZ/0z/80 Ysodag
oz'esy'ge- 000 'eg JelS OAld - GLOL | 18UlI0 £20Z/0Z/80 ¥sodaQg
0z c8v'ge- 000 'eg JelS 8Al4 - GLOL aouejsissy ajey £202/02/80 NsodaQ
0c'c8y'se- A4 eg JeiS oAld - G101 o8y I8jep  £202/02/80 MHsodaQ
8L'cCy'8e- 000 'ed Jejg snld - GLOL ZI8Yl0 €20z/6L/80 WsodaQg
8L'cTy'8e- 000 'eg Jejg eAnld - G101 | 18Yl0 €£20¢/6L/80 ¥sodeQ
8l'cev'8e- ev'se 'eg JejS oAl - G101 aouejsissy ajey £202/6L/80 lsoda(
V¢ 6vP'8e- 9e'v96'L- 'eg Jejg a4 - GLOL o9y J9lep  £202/61/80 ¥sodeQ
S8'yav9e- 000 'eglelS 8Ald - G101 ZJ1ayo €z0zZ/8l/g0 ¥sodeQ
S8'¥8Y 9¢- 000 'eg lelS @Anld - G101 L 18YlI0 €2Z0Z/8L/80 usodaQ
G8'v8y'9¢- oc'8s “'eg Jelg |Al4 - §101L souelsissy 9jey £Z0Z/8L/80 Ysodaq
SL'e/5'9¢- ¥9'0S8°CL- egdelS @Al - G101 09y J9Yep  £202/8L/80 YsodeQ
1G622L'eC- 000 'eg JejsS 9Ald - GL0L ZJ8Ul0 €z0Z/LL/80 ¥sodaQg
1gceL'ee 000 'eg Jelg onld - GLOL L 180 £202/21/80 ¥NsodeQg
LgeeL'ee Ge'9¢ 'eg JejS oAld - GL0L souejsissy @)ey  £Z02//1/80 ¥sodeQ
98'8v.L'€C- 0L L8V 'eg lejS oAl - GLOL o9y ISlep\  £202/21/80 ¥HsodeQ
9.°'19¢'¢e- 000 'eg Jejg eAld - G101 ZI8Yl0 €202/91/80 ¥sodaQ
9.°19¢'ce- 000 'eg JelS aAald - GL0L | 18I0 €20Z/9L/80 ¥sodsQ
9.'192'¢t- AV 'eg Jejg anld - G101 aouejsissy ajey £z0Z/91/80 ¥soda(
g/lzlT'ee- 08’8l eg lelg 8Ald - GL0L o9y Jajlep  £202/91/80 ¥sodeQ
86'€68°2¢- 000 'ed JE1S @Al4 - GLO1L Z19Ylo £z0zZ/SL/g0 usodag
86°€58°C¢- 000 eg JelS 9Ald - GL0L L J8Yl0 £2Z0Z/5L/80 WsodeQ
86'€58°¢¢C- 98¢0l 'eg JelS 8nld - G101 souelsissy @jey £Z0zZ/S5L/80 ¥sodsQ
¥8°.66°¢C- 9e'69Y - eg JelS anld - §L01L 08y J9leM  £202/G1/80 Nisodeq
8v'88Y'8l- 000 reglelg eald - G101 Z2leYy0 ¢£202/vL/g0 WsodeQ
8v'88v'8L- 000 'eg 1ejGg OAld - G101 L JoWO £20Z/v1/80 usodeq
8Y'881'8L- 8g’Ll 'ed JB)S BAld] - §101 aoue)sissy 9jey €zZ0Z/PL/80 ¥sodeq
aosuejeg junouwry Hids ajeq adA]
€202 ¥snbny
pun4 Aq sjisodaqg £2/50/60

19U3SIg S92IAJS AjuUnwiwos yoeag ejiAy



1 abed

WLLL'60L-  LY'L12°601- V1ol
66'Z6'¥S- 66'S26'VS IS1EN [E1OL
66'S26'PS- ¥9'G9- “Wald oioed - 0L0L  AINf/M pasesio SYUDTO €2/42/L SOO rAY IONVIVE LZ'LEL$ £202/1E/80 HsodeQ
G£°098'YS- 000 g JEJS 8Ald - GL0) ZBYIO €£202/62/80 HsodeQ
G€°098 S 000 ~eg Je)g 8l - GLOL | YO €£20Z/62/80 ¥sodeq
G€°098'¥S- 1612 “eg Jejs anld - §L0) souejsissy aley  £202/62/20 ¥sodeq
2£°888'VS- /8°€€0'E- “eg Jejg anld - GLO) o9y JBlep\  €202/62/80 Nsoded
SY¥S8°LS- 000 “eg Je)S 8Ald - GLOL ZJoUl0 €202/52/80 ¥sodeq
SY'¥e8LG- 000 e JelS oAl - GLOL L IBYIO £202/Sz/80 ¥sodeq
SY'¥S8'LG- 000 “eg Jelg anld - GLO aouelsissy aley  £z0Z/52/80 Msodaq
 asuejeg Junowy nds owal ajeq adA)
€202 Isnbny
pung Aq sjisodag £2/50/60

JOLISIg S92IAIRS AJunwiwion Yoeag eJIAY



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax #

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Transaction

Statement

Date

9/5/23

805.597.7171

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Amount Due

Amount Enc.

$72,702.52

Amount

Balance

08/31/23

08/21/23

08/17/23

08/21/23

08/29/23

08/17/23

08/28/23

08/28/23

CURRENT

72,702.52

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
INV #F23093. Orig. Amount $22,299.00.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
INV #A232441. Orig. Amount $781.52.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
INV #AWW23196. Orig. Amount $1,220.24.

348TWW21001 Plant Expansion Coordination-
INV #T23207. Orig. Amount $675.00.

W22404 Cloacina Plant Installation:W22404P1 Plant
Installation:W22404P2 Plant Reassembly-
INV #W224041-2.3. Orig. Amount $11,996.74.

W22864 Rock Damage Control:W22864-2 Rock Damage 2-

INV #W22864-2, Orig. Amount $10,496.57.

W23041 Secondary Sludge Piping Repairs-
INV #W230441. Orig. Amount $7,659.02.

W23046 Plug Valves Replacement-
INV #W23046. Orig. Amount $9,431.63.

W23091 Sludge Haul-
1-30 DAYS PAST

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

22,299.00

781.52

1,220.24

675.00

11,996.74

10,496.57

7,659.02

9,431.63

PAST DUE

OVER 90 DAYS

22,299.00

23,080.52

24,300.76

24,975.76

36,972.50

47,469.07

55,128.09

64,559.72

Amount Due

$72,702.52

Page 1




OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax #

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Transaction

FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

805.597.7171

Statement

Date

9/5/23

California Certified Small Business #1120142

08/29/23

08/29/23

08/30/23

08/29/23

08/29/23

CURRENT

72,702,652

INV #W23091. Orig. Amount $1,752.50.

WwW23093 245 Laurel Angle Stop repair-
INV #W23093. Orig. Amount $4,185.40.

W23142 Install UPS MCC Room-
INV #W23142. Orig. Amount $469.90.

W23145 Sampler Programming Troubleshootin-
INV #W23145. Orig. Amount $500.00.

W23146 Recirc Pumps Hour Totalizing-
INV #W23146. Orig. Amount $1,235.00.

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST

DUE

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$72,702.52
Amount Balance
1,752.50 66,312.22
4,185.40 70,497.62
469.90 70,967.52
500.00 71,467.52
1,235.00 72,702.52

OVER 90 DAYS

PAST DUE

Amount Due

$72,702.52

Page 2




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: September 12, 2023

SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

The August 12, 2023, Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee was cancelled. The Lopez Reservoir
Storage Projection as of July 30 is provided as an attachment to this report. As of this writing
(September 7, 2023), the Lopez reservoir is at 97% of capacity with 48,100 AF in storage (700 AF less
than a month ago). The Zone 3 TAC is scheduled to next meet on Wednesday, September 13",

Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) . Emergency shut-down of the Devil’s Den Pumping
Station

On Saturday August 12, the CCWA notified San Luis Obispo County that they would be shutting down
the Devils Den State Water Pumping station due to an equipment failure. San Luis Obispo County
Public Works staff notified the Zone 3 (Lopez Lake) water subcontractors and the State Water
subcontractors that the County would continue to supplement the the reduction of state water with Lopez
water. On Friday, August 18" the Department of Water Resources notified CCWA and San Luis
Obispo County that the Devil’s Den Pumping Station was still out of service and that DWR crews and
contractors are working 24/7 to get the station repaired and re-commence State Water Deliveries.
CCWA estimated that water would be available by Friday, August 25" On August 24, CCWA notified
San Luis Obispo County that DWR will be providing a limited amount of State Water through the
Coastal Branch Turnout and that water would be allocated by CCWA to the contractors based on
greatest need and negotiations amongst the contractors.

Luckily for Avila Beach CSD and our customers this major emergency shut-down did not have a
detrimental effect on water deliveries, since the District has both Lopez water and State Water
allocations. These events do emphasize the need to have a diversified water portfolio, agreements
(formal or informal) with our neighboring water purveyors and back-up plans that can be implemented
in the event of an emergency shut-down.

Avila Beach, San Miguelito Mutual and Harbor District Emergency Water Inter-tie

Speaking of emergency planning, the San Luis Obispo County Public Works Department has agreed to
design and re-build the emergency water inter-tie that connects the San Miguelito Mutual Company
water distribution system to the Lopez water line. The existing inter-tie, located at the intersection of
Avila Beach Drive and Ana Bay Road (the driveway to the San Luis Bay Inn), was installed in the late
1960s when the Lopez line was installed and is in poor condition. The project is at the 60% design stage
and is scheduled to be bid and installed in early 2024.




000

00's

000t

00'sT

0002

00's¢

‘||eyuiea pajaipaad mo jo sypuow Supnp g [ [4eau]) 31y mojaq (e} [m ydeis) uoiasford eBeioys (aneduo) ay) “(adeys u) areIuod) uoisssaifas jeiwoudjod e uo paseq sy ppojy uogaefoag adeiois Ayl

‘pajeJnies 51 [10s Ay} Laym uoseas Autes ayy Sunp ueyy syyuow Azp auyy Bunp Mojjul $53j 33nPo.Ld ||IM SWIOISUIRY ‘(BP0 AU} 0L PALOIIR) PUE SUDIJIPULI |10S JUBP3INUE A P33R S| MO|U}
wodiayieamaBuesBuo) wouj pauleiqo |jejures papipad ayy uo Juapuadap s :moyu| papipasd

saliandp Alyluow aBesane TZOZ-0TOZ uo paseq 5| :a8esp Adualy

saseajay weassumoq + aBesn Aualy = mojang

MOINQ - MO} + 81036 JuaLIN) = aBel0)g Jloa1asay

sajoN
leq
[ =~ [ = i el =
L L e deo sl e g Y o dg Ys Wy e N9 Y odan sy
L i i i o i i o e e i i e el e e e Y S T S Y O N S
S~ S N~ S S S~ S S~ S S Sy S~ e e S S~ S S S S ) S S~ S~ S~ S~ S~ S N e S S S
[ () [ NS N [t [ %) o [ N fad Eard fad N [ [ N N N N N il () () NN N [ N [ () N [ [ ) (¥ [L¥)
[=] (=3 (o] o o o [} [} [} [« ] o o o (o] (=) [=] Q o o o o o [=] [=] [=] o o o Q (o] [} (o] [~ =) (=]
N L] N N N »n [ o [ N [ N [ M [N N N [N N N N NN [ N [ N ~N N N [ »N N [ [ [
£ + - = = - - kS =) E-Y - £ w w w w w w w w w w w w N [\ [\ [ N N ~ [N N %) 3% N
T ! A I . y s L ! i s i . — - 0
| s¢ G mm 0 I e&o
£9°C o
_ _ | 5 TelT
| w2z
| of2” ol %61 g0t _
i — - - 0000T
| 657 i
e s s - e e e - e e s e S . e aED G D D T CE— G TS S S S s OOODN
58°1T
1421 - 0000€
S — = —=— - 0000
4V 000°07 = ==
- 00009
(uiey oN) S (s3y81y 28e1035) JB1RM B[GR[IBAY meerers (1lemoy) {9Aa7 J10AID50Y e
T (dS) uondafoid a8ei0l1s uofieydidaid paioipald memmms uoneldidald |en)oy
= —~ 00009

NOILI3r0Odd I9VHOLS HIOAY3ISIY 23401

(4vy) @28ea015



FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

September 7, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: AUGUST 2023 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

The Membrane Bioreactor (MBR) was commissioned on Monday, August 14, 2023 and generated effluent flow three days later. The
effluent BOD from the MBR was non-detect on August 31, 2023 which is lower than the typical BOD results of samples collected from
the old plant. The MBR is running in parallel with the existing plant but the vast majority of flows are running through the MBR while staff
continues building the MBR biology.

During the summer of 2023, the power consumption by the existing plant was an average of 250-300 kWh per day. With the MBR online,
the power usage for both plants is now down to just 6 kWh per day, which is a major energy savings for the District.

Staff were called out on Saturday, August 19, 2023 due to a secondary sludge pump alarm. Once staff was onsite, they cleared the line
that contained debris and confirmed the pump is working properly before leaving.

There was a power outage on Friday, August 25, 2023 early morning for a couple of hours. Staff confirmed everything was in working
order once power was restored.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing

distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reporis are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2023)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2023)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2020-2023)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025

Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment DID 2 400191501
o ol Facility Month: AUGUST 2023
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly Monthly
o Max Avg | Biweekly | Biweekly | _Daily Date EfB";;"t Ef_:';;n* 'n;l;;"f |ﬂ¥g;’“ o-f;.ﬂ:em
ate Total Total Fecal Chlorine . rease
(gpm) | (8PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 | 0.055529 90 38 0.05 8/3/23 17 15 225 126
2 | 0.057619 89 40 0.05 8/10/23 20 15 373 198
3 | 0.058544 109 40 17 <2 0.76 8/17/23 14 15 461 393 2.5DNQ
4 | 0.071739 137 50 0.00 8/24/23 10 6 426 404
5 | 0.077838 105 54 0.03 8/31/23
6 | 0.068720 106 48 0.09 Min 10 6 225 126 2.5 DNQ
7 | 0.058324 98 40 <2 <2 0.00 Mean 15.3 12.8 3713 280.3 2.5DNG
8 { 0.057858 95 40 0.03 Max 20 15 461 404 2.5DNQ
9 | 0.058919 85 41 0.01 BOD Removal: 95.9% TSS Removal: 95.5%
10 | 0.064716 144 45 33 <2 0.00 Effluent Monitoring
11 | 0.064944 125 45 0.00 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date |Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
12 | 0.066538 95 46 0.00 (Grab) {Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
13 | 0.064308 108 44 0.00 8/3/23 0.1 15.0 7.61 4l
14 | 0.043126 88 30 5 <2 0.96 8/10/23 0.1 10.4 7.46 72
15 | 0.038226 111 26 0.00 8/17/23 0.2 19.1 7.5 74
16 | 0.046582 117 32 0.02 8/24/23 <0.1 20.3 7.3 75
17 | 0.052097 123 37.8 2 <2 0.00 8/31/23
18 | 0.050164 90 35 0.00 Min <0.1 10.4 7.30 71
19 | 0.069521 125 48 0.02 Mean 0.1 16.2 7.47 73.0
20 | 0.055889 98 39 0.03 Max 0.2 20.3 7.61 75
21 | 0.042757 97 30 0.00
22 | 0.055106 | 124 38 2 <2 0.08 .Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal
23 | 0.034800 105 24 0.00 Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
24 | 0.043382 72 30 <2 <2 0.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A
25 | 0.043118 104 34 0.00
26 | 0.054655 88 38 0.07
27 | 0.056517 92 39 0.00 Effluent Limits
28 | 0.046687 77 32 0.03 Parameter Units Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg |  Daily Max
29 | 0.047753 83 33 <2 <2 0.05 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
30 | 0.047313 68 33 0.00 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 a0
31 | 0.041413 7 29 0.03 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
Min | 0.034800 68 24.0 <2 <2 0.00 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Mean| 0.054829 101 38.0 7.4 <2 0.07 7 Sample Median: 23
Max | 0.077838 | 144 54.0 33.0 <2 0.96 Total Coliform 1':::11 More than once in 30 days: 240
Total| 1.699702 | Effluent dally (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
| certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the
Waste Discharge Order for this facility. BOD/TSS Removal Yo 2 75% i =

SIGNATURE:

DATE:

PRINTED NAME:

TITLE:




California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Monthly report due last day of following month
Annual report due January 30

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

Facility

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

Month: AUGUST 2023

Warranty Monitoring

MBR MBR MBR
Parameter {mg/L) Influent FFR Effluent
(24HC) (grab) (24HC)
Date 8/31/2023 | 8/23/2023 | 8/31/2023 | 8/23/2023 | 8/31/2023
BOD (mg/L} — — .

Total Suspended Solids (mg/L)

Volatile Suspended Solids (mgi/L)

Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen (mg/L)

Total Nitrogen (mg/L)

Nitrate as N {mg/L)

— 8.3 —

8.1

Nitrite as N {mg/L}

o— 0.79 —

0.55

Ammonia (mg/L)

Total Phosphorus

Total Alkalinity

QOil and Grease

The warranty sampling results attached are required by the manufacturer for the first year of operation of the WWTP. Avila Beach
CSD staff may elect to continue monthly process sampling beyond this requirement to monitor plant performance. Avila Beach CSD
staff may also conduct additional process monitoring on an as-needed and discretionary basis.



03a AON 120 d3s onv anr N AV AdV dYN g34 NV

000°0L

00002

000°0¢

000‘0ov

000°0S

00009

00002

| €20z = 2Z20Z= 120Z® 0Z0Z= |

(czoZ - 0202)
MOT4 ININ1443 dLMM ATIvd IOVHIAY asoav

AVa ¥3d SNOT1IVO




HLNOW

o3a AON 120 d3s any anre NP AVIN Hdv dviN 934 NYr

000008

000°'000°L

000°005°L

000'000'2

000°005°C

| €20z# zz0zm L2Z0Zm 0Z0Z= |

(e20Z - 0202)
MOT4 LININT443 d1IMM TVLOL ATHLNOW dsogyv

HLNOW ¥3d SNOT1VO




Jad

AON

100

| ce0z= zzoz= 1zozs ozozs |

(€202 - 0202)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 130d

000°0S

000°001

000°0S1

000002

000052

000'00€

000°0S€

000°00%

000°0SY

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s onvy 1nr NAr AV ddv dviN

g93d

Nvr

| uBlseQ IMM—— €T0z=== ZZ0zmsm |gOZmmm (707w |

(ezoz - 0202)
aod LNaN14NI 39VIIAY ATHLNOW asoav

00l

00¢

0o¢

ooy

00S

00¢

/6w




J3a

AON

100

HLNONW

d3s onvy ane NOr AVIA ddv O

834

Nvr

| jwr sbeiony AeQ 0g———  £Z0Zwww  ZZ0Zmmm  |Z0Zmmm  OZO7 W= |

| (€z0Z - 0202)
@osg IN3IN1443 I9VHIAV ATHLNOW asoav

St

0s

/6w




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s onvy anr NOP AV Udv v g34 NVl

B

3
|

|

| €20z~ zz0z= 120zm 0Z0Zw |

(ezozZ - 0202)
Z3d01 NO¥4 aISVHIUNd ¥31VM ATHLNOW asoav

0

000005

000'000°}

00000S'}

000'000'C

000°005°C

- 000'000°€

000°005'e

SNOTIVO




03a

AON

130

d3s

HLNOW

ony anr NNP AVIN ddv dYIN a934 NV

000°00S

000°000°}

000'005°L

000°000°¢

000'005°

000'000°c

| €202+ ZZ0Z=™ 1ZOZ™ 020C= |

(¢z0Z - 0202)
a10S ¥31VM ATHLNOW asogayv

000°00S'€

SNOTIVO




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors =
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: September 12, 2023

SUBJECT: Renewal and Revision of the District Operations and Maintenance Contract

Recommendation:
Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff

Background:
In October 2013, the Board approved the existing Water and Wastewater Operations and

Maintenance Contract with Fluid Resources Management. The Board packet Staff Report and
summary of significant changes between the original 2009 Agreement and the 2013 Agreement is
provided as an attachment to this Staff Report for your reference.

In March 2017, the Board considered and adopted changes to the O & M Contract Scope of Work
(Exhibit C, to the contract). The purpose of the Scope of Work changes was to better define and
capture the nature of the work and eliminate work referenced in the scope that was no longer
applicable and/or not a priority task. The Board and FRM have executed annual renewals of the
Contract based on the 2017 Scope or Work. In accordance with Exhibit D of the Contract, the
renewals have included an escalation clause tied to the Los Angeles Consumer Price Index (CPI).
The Contract provides for an increase consistent with the CPI, with a bracket of no less than a 3%
increase and no more than 5% increase. The Contract term is November 1 through October 31.

During the FY 23/24 budget adoption process, the Board directed staff to review the scope of work
of the existing O & M contract and consider circulating a Request for Qualifications since it has been
over 13 years since the original O & M Contract was awarded.

Discussion:

The purpose of this item is to discuss options and seek direction from the Board as staff begins the
process for updating the O & M Contract Scope of Work. With the installation of the MBR unit,
additional operation’s staff time will be needed. The current Contract provides for 4 hours per day,
Monday through Friday and 2 hrs per day on the weekend. Staff estimates that the District will need
6 — 8 hours per day of staff time during the week and 2 hrs/day on the weekend to adequately manage
all the District’s water and wastewater operational activities.

Based on this, staff is recommending the Board consider hiring a full-time operations employee to
take on the lion’s share of the District’s operations activities. The District will still need contract
support for on-call, reporting and compliance, collection system line cleaning, emergency response



and other non-routine activities. Should the Board decide to go in this direction, staff will revise the
O & M Contract Scope of Work to fit this scenario and circulate a Request for Qualifications

(RFQs).

Based on staff’s preliminary analysis, hiring a District operations employee would provide the
following benefits and advantages:

- Double the operations staff hours that are allocated in the current O & M contract
- Provide staffing consistency and longevity, which will result in better and more efficient

customer service
- Establish a “pride of ownership” for care and maintenance of District facilities

- Provide staff support for management of capital and maintenance projects
- Save the District approximately $10,000 per month based on the current and estimated costs to

continue with a 100% contract Operations workforce.

Disadvantages and things to consider include:
- Hiring of qualified Water and Wastewater employees may be very difficult
- The District would need to initially invest approximately $100,000 for a service truck, associated

tools and other equipment
- Bringing on an operations employee will double the number District employees. The District will

see a commensurate increase in Workman’s Compensation Insurance premiums

Staff believes that the advantages outweigh the disadvantages for the District and most importantly
for the District customers. With the MBR unit coming on line and the O & M Contract needing to be
updated to seek RFQs, now would be an opportune time to make this change. Staff recommends the
Board direct staff to proceed as follows:

Task 1. Develop a position description and advertise an opening for a Water and Wastewater
Operations Supervisor.

Task 2. Prepare a draft Scope of Work for the O & M maintenance contract that provides/supports
the tasks needed to support the Operations Supervisor.

Task 3. Once the draft Scope of Work is approved, solicit RFQs from qualified firms and award a
contract.

Task 4. Extend the existing O & M contract with FRM (which expires October 31, 2023), as needed,
on a time and materials basis until the Board has awarded a new O & M contract.

The estimated (and somewhat optimistic) timeline for these tasks is as follows:

Task 1. Sept 12 — Oct 15™
Task 2. Sept 12 — Oct 18"
Task 3. Oct 18™ — Nov 14™
Task 4. Nov 1% — Nov 30™



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: John L. Wallace, General Manager

DATE: October 8, 2013

SUBJECT:  Operations Contract: Renewal of Contract with Fluid Resource Management
(FRM)

Recommendation:

Receive and Review Final Contract between Avila Beach CSD (ABCSD) and FRM:
Provide additional Direction to Staff. If acceptable, approve the contract and authorize the
President to execute the contract on behalf of the District.

Funding:

Some management and engineering costs have been incurred to develop and complete a
revised contract between the District and FRM. Additionally, some legal expenses have been
incurred in the review and drafting of the agreement. These costs are part of the general

administration/ legal costs and provided for in the 2013-14 Budget.

Discussion:

As directed by the Board, staff has been working to complete a final agreement between
the ABCSD and FRM to continue contract operations. A draft agreement was included in the
Boards package as part of the September 10" Board meeting. Significant time has been spent to
clearly define services to be provided, mainly to clarify “additional services” and reporting
requirements for the contractor (FRM).

Attached is the proposed final agreement for Board acceptance. District Counsel as well
as FRM has been involved in the completion of this agreement. This agreement would be in
effect on November 1, 2013 as the current agreement expires on October 31, 2013. Attached is a
summary of the major differences between the existing and proposed agreements.



FRM /ABCSD

Agreement for Professional Services
(Operations and Maintenance of Water and Wastewater Systems)

The following are the significant differences between the original agreement with FRM (2009)
and the proposed agreement, effective 11/1/13.

1.

2.

10.

11.

The agreement is more specific in identifying the facilities of the District.

It better defines the services to be provided under the fixed fee services, emergency
services, corrective/minor repair services and capital maintenance/major repair services.

Fixed fee services vs other services, i.e. what is covered by the monthly fixed fee vs
additional costs, are much more clearly defined, both in intent, definition and as part of a
“documents matrix” that specifies who is responsible for what report.

The agreement provides for an agreed upon chain of communications with a diagram
along with a form to be used to initiate work.

It provides for a three (3) year term with two (2) one year extensions with mutual
agreement. However, the agreement can be terminated in 30 days by the District, but
requires 90 day notice from FRM.

The agreement requires and better defines the reporting responsibilities with the
regulatory agencies.

FRM will attend the Board meetings to report on their activities and to answer questions
from the Board or public.

It requires a set schedule for staff to be on-site in the District with notification to the
office staff when the operators check in and check out.

The agreement revises the indemnity provisions of the agreement to provide the standard
indemnifications to the District for FRM actions, but also recognizes that FRM will not
be responsible for actions the District takes that are outside it control.

The fixed fees are increased from $14,184 per month to $ 16, 250 per month.

The remaining items are either not substantially changed from the existing agreement or
modified for clarification only.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors -

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag@

DATE: September 12, 2023

SUBJECT: Site Visit to Wastewater Treatment Plant Open House

Discussion:

The wastewater treatment plant membrane bioreactor (MBR) installation project is
complete and operational. Staff wanted to provide the CSD and Harbor District Board
members, the pubic and the construction and consulting firms an opportunity to have a
site visit and an informal “open house” of the project.

The Avila Beach Community Services District Board of Directors will adjourn from
their regular meeting at 100 San Luis Street and re-convene approximately 10 minutes
later at the WWTP located at 2850 Avila Beach Drive, Avila Beach, CA. This will be
an information item only, no action will be taken.



